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THE "STONEHENGE"” INCIDENTS OF

ANUARY 1975

ART 2: THE EVENTS

Ted Bloecher

Based on investigations by Budd Hopkins, Jerry Stoehrer and the author, this is the complete
account of a paper presentad at the CUFOS Conference at Lincolnwood, Hlinois on April 20, 1976

THE FIRST PART of thiz reporl was a general

account of events in the early part of 1975, their
later “unveiling™ and investigation, and subsequent
UF{) reports in the arez of the “Stonehenge™ Apart-
ments, a prominent tower block in North Bergen,
way across the Hudson River from Manhatten, New
York City. [ will now relate the original cvents in
detail.

Il: Events in January 1975

The following four reporis of UFOQ expericnces
all accurred in the same locality and within one
week of each other, Two of these reports arc most
certainly  independent corroborations of the same
event. The chronological order in which they
occurred  presents an excellent example of the
escalation of strangeness: the first example, of the
observation of 2 structured object several hundred
feet over the site, docs not qualify as a close
encounter by the sirictest definition: the second
experience by multiple witnesses, on the other hand,
i a classic cxample of a Close Encounter, Type T;
the third example, in which a nearlanded object
was seen at the same time that striking physical
cffects wook place, qualifies as a Close Fncounter,
Type II; the final example, which appears to be the
same object seen at even cloger range, invelved a
group of small, <amplegathering occupants and is
an c¢xample of the Close Encounter, Type 111 These
four reports, of course, did not come to our attention
in the arder in which they actually occurred, as they
are presented here.

The following narrauve zccounts by the wit-
nesses are excerpts from taped interviews conducted
by the investigators. These statemeniz have been
cdited and re-arranged Lo present an  orderly
sequential af cach incident, as it occurred at the time,
Complete transeriptions of all 1aperecorded inter-
views are on file with the Center for UF() Studics
and the Mutuwal UFQ Newwork., In addition, a
complete g2t of all transeripts are in the personal
files of the investigators.

1: The Gonealee Sighting, January 6, 1975

The carliest apprarance i North Hodeon Park of
a UF(O in 1975, so far as we can determine, accurred
on the marning of January 6. The observer was
39.yearold Francisco Gonzalez, a Cuban cmigre
living with his family in West New York, At thar
time, (ionzalez was cmploved by Stonchenge as a
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part-time doorman. His schedule for duly was on
Monday mornings, from midnight until 5.00 a.m. On
January 6 at approximately 2,50 am., the door-
man was on duty in the lobby:

“] was standing at my desk, right? Looking out,
almost beside the door, in front of me, when 1
saw that thing.”

The large 8 x 9 plate glass window & to the left
of the front door. The doorman was amazed to s6e a
sizeable object hovering motionless several hundred
feet ahove the plaving fi some 200 vards west
of th

“] saw something round,” he tald me in our
telephone conversation on Jenuary 29, 19760 "N
was very bright, with square windows. | was really
shocked!" Nol believing his eyes, the doorman
stepped over to the lobby entrance to examine the
object more cloasely. 1 was standing in the door
without opening it and | saw this thing very clear —
the bottom of the object.”” He said it was at an
elevation of approximately 45 degrees, was circular
in planform with the windows around the per-
imeter, and had a flar bottom that was brightly
illuminated. Ohzerving from below, Gonzaler was
unable to describe the top of the object. He com-
pared its angular size to rhat of the full moon.

After a3 minute or so, Gonzalez went outside 1o
the driveway for a better look. “When [ opened
the door, 1 heard that sound,” he told Hopking and
Stoehrer in their February 1| interview. *Then I was
rrally shacked!™ He zaid the sound was unlike any
conventional aircraft, and compared it to the “buze-
ing or humming” of a bee, going “straight into your
car”™ and crcatng a vibrating sensation in the inner
car. It was such a “heavy sound,” he said, that he
thought *it was going 10 wake up everybody™ in the

: “several minutes, the ubject began o ascend

slowly, going straight up. “*Not like a helivopter,” he
said, “‘zud nat like a plane, no-no. Straizht upl And
I zaid 1o myself, ‘My God!” " Disturhed hy what he
saw and heard, he went back into the lobby and tried
to call the Stonchenge security guard, “but he wasn't
there. He was down in the garage looking at the
bailer.”™ In the meantime, the object gradually roze
out af the doorman's line of vision i the lobhy.
When he reached the security guard, Alberie Perez,
the latter did not take him gerioutly: by the ume
he was fi:]u“}' p:r;uudl_‘ﬂ toogn ot into the strect,
the object was gone, Gonealez estimated he had
seen it from four to five minutes. In a telephone




interview with Perez in February, the security guard
affirmed the doorman’s report but admitted that
by the time he got to the strect the object had
disappeared.

Gonzalez had been impressed by three things:
the hright light on the bottom of the object, the
lighted windows and the pencurating sound. He
told the investigators that he had been ahle 1o 2ce
short sections that scparated the windows, “like a
frame.”” e said six o eight windows were visible
from his angle, cach of which emitted a yellowith
light. The bottom was a bright white light without
ANy apparent source,

Apart from the security guard, the only person
he mentioned the sighting {o at the time was his
wife. *You know, 1 got home at cight o'clock next
morning, and | explained to her what 1 saw. But |
never talked to nobody else.” Gonzalez did, in fact,
tell one other person about one week later: after
the accident with the lobhy window, he mentioned
his dghting to the building superintendent, Hernard
Myvdland. Mydland, in twn, okl his assistant,
Amaury Perez, Perez. who took over as supcrintend-
ent some tme later, recalled the incident during our
January 25 interview with doorman Bill Daliz, and
he referred us to the observer at that time,

The doorman’s description of the object is similar
to the object seen by others less than a week later.
The odd noi.sc, the object’s flat bottom, and it
“windows” araund the perimeter were features of
other sightings thar Gonzalez knew nothing zboul.
There 5 no  reasonahle possihility of collusion
amongst the various witnesses, Gonzalez did nat
even know of George O'Barski uniil more than a

ear later, nar had he ever heard of the Wamsley
}'am.ily, He was, of course, acquainted with Bill
Fawlowski, but they were not close friends and
neither mentioned hiz UFO experience to the other.
While Gonzalez knew af the accident to the window,
he did not associate 10 with a UFQ, and understaod
that it was believed to have heen broken by vandals,
It iz thizs element of silence and containment that
argues persuasively against the possibilivy of 2 hoax,
or of a fabricated repart.

The datc of the sighting was based on the wit-
ness’s recollection of the fact that it occurred in
early January. 1Te was certain that it had been before
the lobby window was broken; since his schedule
was for Monday morning duty, the only possible dute
is January 6. lndtpcndent corroboration came from
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Sighting of January B, 1975: Francisco Gonzalez's
drawing

Amaury Ferez, who recalled being told about the
sighting about the time the window was broken,
and Conzalez himself told us that he had spoken 10
Bernard Mydland about a week after it happened.

2. (Close Encounter in West New York,
January 11

The second incident of the January 1973 series
was a low-level Close Encounter, Tyvpe 1, by a family
of five ar a location 12 blocks south of North Hudson
Park. Following Jerry Stochrer's talk for the Robert
Fulton 5 PTA i North Bergen, on March 25,
an the t of the Stonchenge incidents, he was
approached by 12-year-old Robert Wamsley, who
told of a UFQ sighting by his whole family. Stochrer
also spoke to his mother. Mrs. Alice Wamsley, the
anly nther family memher present at the mn:et}_ng.
Preliminary information was obtained at the time
and Stochrer internviewed all who were involved on
Mareh 27 and April 1, 1976, The sighting had taken
place at the family’s former residence at 67th Street
and Boulevard Fast, in West New York. Hobernt
Wameley saw the object first:

“It was ahout 9.30 [p.m.]. and I usually look out
the window and loak ar the stars; and | saw some-
thing that was about 30 vards off the ground, abave
a three-storey building — just almost leoked like it
wias going to land on the building. It stopped zbove
the building and it hovered for about two minutes,
and 1 told my brother, my mother and myv father,
They saw it, really gor a good look at it; and then it
moved — coasted along so — and then it went past
the building and you couldn’t see it any more, so
we ran outside. And then we saw it moving down this
way (toward North Hudson Park—TB). It had like a
dome on the top of i, lit up, like a fading white and
green light; and then there was the round shape. On
the hottom it had like four-by-cight lights, a rectangle
shape. We saw there were windows, and the lights
were in them, going around. They looked like colours,
like blue, red, green, all mixed wogether, and they
went around the ship, It hovered for awhile, and
then it maoved, coasred; and then it went toward the
Boulevard, and then it went our of sight, s0 we ran
downstairs, There was like a humming sound, and
when it wenl away, we couldn’t hear it any more.
It was warm out, and we saw it going down toward
the ‘round hause’ [Stonchenge), and then we lost
sight of 1it.”

Robert's mother, Alice Wamsley, was the next
person 1o see the object: "My son was looking
out of the window with his binoculars at the slars...
I thought he was all excited abour a ztar. 1 go w0
the window and I couldn’t believe what T saw my-
seff. 1 said, *Robert,” and he said, ‘Mommy, that's
a flying saucer,” and 1 said 'l know, 1 know!' We
saw the shape of a saucer and could see the windows,
and vou could see this thing thats going around.
You know what it is right away because the way
the lghts are revalving.. Its not flying straight,
like 2 plane; that is going  like, up. (It’s) doing a
funny thing, like a ‘hmmm," and it looked like it
was right an top of the three storey building. I
couldn’t believe what T was seeing! And the lights
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Sighting by Joseph Wamsley's family on Saturday
January 11, 1975, at West New York, New Jersay.
Drawings as indicated:

by Raobert Wamsley;
by Mrs, Alice Wamsley;
by Joseph Wamsley, Sr;
by Debbie Wamsley;
by Jaoseph Wamslay, Jr.
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were gorgeous, and [ think there’s a dome... it was
nat a very bLrght Dight, the lights came ifrom the
ship itself, but the dome was a reflection, Tt could
have been a reflection from the lights going around.
There was a lot of windaws, and they were not hiy -
they were like square, oblong. They go right around
the whole ship - thal was where all the action was,
on the tap. I kept rorating around, a whole row of
lights all different colours, and that's beautiful. 1
wanted (o get a berrer look... because it was going
above the building, and I had no shoes on, I'd just
2 bathrobe. Tt was not that cald, thank God, as it
usually i i Janwary. My bushand and my childeen,
we ran down, across Noulevand East, by the river,
and it was all windy from the river. It was headed
for the park. The building blocked it and wyou
couldn’t see 1 any more.”

Mr. Wamsley got to the window too late to sce
it from inside. “Bob saw I and called me, and then
we went across the street and | caught the end of it
{It was) like a flying saucer. It was round — say, from
a distance, three footr high, maybe five foor high.
It had a deme, 2 round dome, and was all lit up...
Then it went aver by this ‘round house,” and that was
the énd.” He had seen it anly for a minute, he zaid,
and described itz movement as “very slow, coasting
nice and easy.” The object had windows, Mr.
Wamsley told Stoehrer. “They were small and they
were long they were like longer than they were
wide. They went araund the wlols ship.” He added
that the rotating lights were of all calours, and they
revalved around the base of the ahject.

'l[ﬂstpiL,J;., 16, had seen it only from the window
and did not go outside with the others. "My brother
gaid he zfen something: we looked out the window



and I seen 2 - vou know, it looked like a flying
saucer. It had some lights, red and white, and it was
spinning. 1 seen some windows in front. {They were)
square.” He said that the spinning lights were “under-
neath the windows,” and described the top of the
object as “roundish.”

13-vear-old Debbic Wamsley faid, “My brother
called me, ‘cause he was looking out the window,
and he says, ‘Ma, there’s 2 UFO." My mather didn't
believe him. And then... we all ran downstairs to
look at it. It was roundish, and had lights revalving
at the bottom." Debbie alsa described the windows
as “nol sguare, bur reclangular,”™ taller than they
were wide, "It was going straight and was heading
for the park. It went behind something and then 1
couldn’t see jr.” :

These five accounts contain minor discrepancics
and some zmbiguity. It is not certain, for example,
thay the “windews” apd the revolsing lighys are
separate features, Fven so, there is sufficieny con
sistency to conclude that an object with 4 domed top,
recrangular “windows”, and emitting a humming
sound, was seen af close guarters by a family of five;
moreover, that an object of very amilar descripiion
would again br seen in the same arca only a few
houre later lends even gréater weight to the Wamsleys'
report.

All of the witnestes recalled thal the sighting
oceurred just as the “TMob Newhart Show™ was about
to hegin on television, confitming the night ax
Sztarday, zad the time as 9.30 p.m. The family
recalled it as the middle of January, 2 month before
hr. Wamsley's birthdavy {on Fehruary 12). As
mrentioned by several family members, the might was
mild, Their choice of dates was January 11. A check
of the New York Times weather data rells us that
the temperature on fJanwary 11, $978, hit an all
time high of 63 degrees. Ar 9.30 p.m., on January
4, it was 39 degrees; on Saturday, January 18, at
the same hour, jL was 42 degrees.

8. The Saucer and the Biroken Windaow
January
Early on Sunday morming, Japuary 12, William
Fawlowski was on duty as doarman at the Stone.
henge Apartments. “T was working [ike from 4
o'dlock in the afternoon o the following morning
till & o'clock, almost 16 hours. On Saturday, 2 lot
of people go shopping, that's how [ remember: and

I was working for Eddy (Obertubbewing, head
docrman) at the time, hecause thar was his day off.

“Mow, around that time — say about 2,30, maybhe
3.00 — I'm standing at the desk... The window's
here and the door’s over there. I'm looking up at
the hill and T sec all these lights up there, and they
were 20 bright that you couldn't lonk. It was like
leeking inte the sun, you know? It's abways dark
up there — alwgys dark, and they were sa bright
thar | was wondering, at that ume of morning, what
the hell's coming off here?

“Then 1 ignored them because 1 figured perhaps
{it was) a bunch of cars up there, 1 had to make 2
call so 1 turned around; 1 was lvoking up one of the
tenants’ telephone numbers ar the time. My back was
te the window, Then | got the number, closed the
book and put it down, and picked up the phane, The

hone 15 not behind the desk, but on the wall, aver
18,

“I'm standing there, on the phone, looking up at
the hill at all thess lights up there and 1 thought
it was a siring of cars, vou know? But apparently it
wasn™, because the lights were too high, I'd say
abput ten feet off the ground. | was on the phone
and 1'm thinking to myself, How the devil can rhat
Le, so high up in the air? Thar s impossible — either
that or my cyes are tired, or something, you know?
I mean, it wat ten feet up in the air! This Is what
I couldn't figure out, you know? Mow this 15 just a
guess, hut there were cight to ten (lights), and it
lraked like they were spaced gpart ghout owe,
maybe three feet, in a round circle. Nl tell you the
truth: this thing gave me the idea that it was 3 flying
SRUCEr.

Pawlowski said the lights appeared to be fixed
around the edge of a dark ebject not clearly seen
behimd the glare, but defimicely round amnd wider
than it was high — perhaps 20 feetr wide. Asked
about the shape of the individual lights, Pawlowski
replied, *The way [ ed them was round, that's
wlr:}' they gave me the idea they looked like. Maybe
it was a different shape, becavse, vou know, when
vou've gor 2 light, it could be an angled.job (square-
TR} anﬁ still give off a circular glare. | mean o the
human eye, it's like an optical illusion.

“I'm talking to the tenant and 'm [ooking up
there, thinking o myself, That looks like a flying
saucer! Now, all of a sudden, bingo! 1 hear a2 noise —
it sounded [ike a ‘Boom!” [ said: “What the hell was

Sighting of January 12,
1975: William
Pawlowski's sketch



that?” ‘Then 1 looked down and saw the glass, you
know? Shattered, I says to the party; ‘I'll call you
back.' I put the phone down right away and checked
the window. The lower corner of the window by
the door, right in the corner, was shatiered. 1'd say
the cracks were a foot, mavbe a foor and a half
long. I bent down, like this, and 1 looked at it. Then
1looked up and the lights were gone.

"] went autside, and it's got a little nick out of 1t
(the window—TB). It laoked like the size of a marble,
like a plece was nicked right out, out of the outside.
It didn't go all the way through. This is what puzzled
me, see? [ thought maybe it might be kids outside
throwing rocks, or something like that, vou know?
Then T stopped to figure, how in the heck are they
gonna throw it over the wall that high from the
sireet, down below? So 1 threw that onc our, and
then | remembered this thing on the top of the hill,
so | figured either somebody was up there with a
rifle, you know, taking pot-shors.. But then when 1
figured the angle — the wall, and the corner of the
windew — it'd bc impossible. Now, you figure for it
to be down here, it’s utterly impossible with a rifle,
becauss I got down and looked. (You can't sce the
top of the hill because of the wall-TR.) Now, when |
stand by the wall, the wall is that high; it'd be
utterly impossible to turn around and put a bullet
in the comer of the window, so it had to be some-
thing higher up in the air. It had 10 be something
higher than the top of that hilll 1 searched the area,
the whole street there (the driveswav—TH); | had a
flashlight, and [ didn't find anything. 5o [ called
the cops.

‘“Matter of fact, when the cops came down, |
said; ‘Hey, why don't you go up on the top of the
hill and check?’ | says: ‘Maybe there’s somebody
up there with a rifle, or somcthing like that. 1 says:
‘T seen a flash of lights up there, maybe there's a
bunch of kids up there with 2 -~ you know, with
cars, or wharnot. Bur I don't want to tell them,
vau know, the damn thing was ten feet off the
ground, because, they'd say, this guy’s either
crucking up, or he’s drinking the wrong kind of
booze. So the cop says: Well, maybe they're gone
by now, you know?' Just like that! He ler it slide
and just wrote up the broken glass. cause unknown,
and that was that.
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“] told (Police Lieutenant Al) del Caudio that
I had seen lights. He works ar the police stadon
but he lives in the Stonehenge with his wife and son.
S0 he tald me, if anything cver happens down there,
just call him, veu know? Se, when | seen him in the
morning, [ talked to him abour it.”

Then there was the damaged clm tree, agoss Lthe
street from the apartment building. Pawlowski
told us about it: “They got a big tree over here, and
that tree is maybe a hundred, or a hundred and a half
{vears—TB). That thing was split right down the
middle. [ don't know if that happened at the same
time, but it was around the same time. Because
Sunday moming, at § a’clock when 1 got off work,
I wenl across the street to the hus stap, waiting for
the bus, and I noticed this tree was split, split right
down the middle, and 1 was thinking to mys=elf, it
would take a lot of lighining to do that, you know?
‘This is the same morning, and Il never forger that
hecause it was such & nice tree, you know?”

Twa significant points stand out in Pawlowski's
zceount, The first has to do with the rrajectory of a
rifle bullet: from the twp of the hill it is not possible
to see the lower half of the lobby window because of
the driveway wall; any bullet fired from that spot
would have to be fired from a height of well over
six feet to miss the top of the wall and hit the glass
near the floor. The second significant peint is the
fact that the chip at the impact point on the glass
was missing from the outside of the window. Any
normal physical impact [rom the outside world
would drive the fragment in the dircction of the
impact in this case, nicking out a chip from the
inside.

The date of the Pawlowski sighting was based
upon the ohserver's own recollection; he was certain
that it could not have bheen later in the month, as
he was ill with poneumeornia at that time. It could not
have been earlier, as it would conflict with Gonzalez's
testimony regarding his carlier sighting, But most
important, Pawlowski’s testimony coincides so
agresably with details provided by Gearge O'Barski
regarding his own sighting at the same spot, that the
likelihood of mwo scparatc cvenis is far les com-
pelling than that of a single occurrence secn by two
independent observers,
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drawing, done with
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the assistance of
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4. A Qlassic Sample-Gathering Operation

George O'Barski works the gravevard shift at his
hiquor store in New Yark City — that is, he comes in
at 6.00 p.m,, eloses the store around midnight, spends
an hour ar more checking stock and (zking invent-
ory, then locks up and drives back 1o North Bergen
around 2,00 a.m. Hiz movements are almast carbon
copies from day to day and so far as he can
remember, there was nothing different abour the
night of his close encounter in North Hudeon Park
with a UFO and its occupanis.

It was Gearge’s custam ta drive to a nearby all-
night diner for a late snack before returning home.
To get there, he'd drive through Nerth Hudsan
Park to avoid twraffic lights. On this night in January
1975, he had barely turned into the park when his
radio began to emit heavy static. He slowed down
to fiddle with it, grumbling to himself about the
anrticipated high cost of repair. His lef-hand window
was half-open, as it was a mild night. The radio then
cut oul altogether, jusl as other things began o
happen:

*l heard this damn noise. [ thought: “What the
hell was that? No trucks (are) allowed in here...
and { saw over my (left) shoulder this thing coming.
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It Inoked like a great big pancake that had puffed
up, you know? It was flar, 1 would say, mayhe%
igh, and the thing landed, right in fromt o

g, in the park!

“There's some (rees there (along the sidewalk
on the left—TEB)... It landed just the other side of
the trees. Then when [ came ahead, there’s an
apening there, and Jeez! [ seen "emn there, you know?
I seem ‘em, people come right downl.. It came
in abour ten feet off the ground, and that’s when
they came out, and then it settled to the ground...
but the little guys came out before the rest came
down.

“It was off the ground, and I seen this thing
come down like a stairway, or ladders I don't
know what the hell it was and I seen all thess
guys come down.. like kids coming down a fire

escape, I'd guess, in WS. —might hav
been cight, nine, eleven. N were

e

458 ! Mayb

et tall... and they had helmet
colldn’t see their faces... But

vou could sece their arms — they had gloves on, |
cowld szce that. The whale thing was a uniform,

or zamething... It was dark {in colour). And they
had feet, legs same as any other person — only they

were shug $!
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Sketch showing the sequence of events on the night of George O'Barski’s close encounter at North Hudsan Park
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_ “They had these %1 like a har:dktgg{,
like and they theze little shovels..

might have heen large spoons, or something — and
they were working like little beavers, you know?
All over the ground... Well, they filled these Titile
t"&ﬁ wp... There was Yight all through there hecause
there were W the way aronnd,
ike slits... mayhe a i wide, six (o eight inches,
and <paced apart zbout a foot, 2 foot and a half,
“It was threc minutes and they must've scooted
up. As | say, they got put before it landed, got
filled up, and by the time it landed they were able
T get pack in, right? and they wok off. Tt woas that
quick. I hear this droning, you know? And | natice
this thing — it just took off... and there was no
propellors on i, or nothing! Tt just scemed 1o fload.
but boy! it went just like thatl.. It wasa't a big,
loud noise, it was a drone.. that quiet hum.. i
was just like part of the air, Just like zomething
hlowing on the wind!?
“All T know is ta get the hell our of that park.
I was goddam seared. I was scared to death! [ figured
the goddam wardd had came to an end, ot some-
thing. | didn't know what to think. I thought, Man,
either I'm going crazy, or something’s awful wrong
going on there, vou knew?.. You know, cven after
1 got through the part, (if) 1 seen a cop 1 wouldn't've
said a thing!™
CGeorge forgot the late snack and headed straight
for home, “l was sweating and [ immediately made
somie lea. | thought, Jeez, T don't even wanpa stay
up — I'm scared! | weng to bed — 1 was Hhat scared.
I pulled the covers over my head! | got up and
taok Lwo aspiring.. And | went back the next day.
1 thought I was dreaming. | went back theps and
there were all these little holes in the ground. They
were about four inches, five inches wide, and <ix
inches deep. I'l 2]l you something: I cven felt the
holes, you know? Because [ didn't believe it looking
at them... When [ saw the holes, | was even more
scared! | campe home and drank some more tea, Then
my son was asking me, several times during the
day, "You look awful upset.” 5o I told him what
bappened. He says wo me, "Well, U el yous i any-
one else had told me that, I'd figure they were drunk
or samething. But you don't drink.” He says, ‘'man,
you musi've gseen something!” T says, 'l sure did!,..
I went over there and | zeen them holes!” ™
Intrigued by his father's story, Frank O'Barski
went to the park to see the hales for himeelf. Ten
menithis faer, w1 the site with the wihmess, we were

abile to find 12 fo 15 small wiangular spots in thick,
untrampled earth where the sod-roots and all was
missing. Fach spot was slightly depregsed, and the
effrct was exactly what one would expect after
tenn months: while rain had gradually refilled the
holes, the roots sl had nol grown Dack imio the
spols.

i In that first visit to the site with George O'Barski,
we were able to get additional details on many
points of his encounter not covered in his first taped
interview with Budd Hopkins, He drove through
incident step by step, providing a reliable timetable,
and he clanficd 2 momber of details jepatding the
description of the UFO. Far example, O'Marski said
he saw several antennalike projections sianding
straight up zbove the dome. The sides of the abject,
he explained, were approximately six feet high,
wilh anather two or three feet at the highest point
of the dome. He said the colour of the object was
dark, or black, and he degeribed another “window ™
or [oot-wide band of light, that encircled the object
where the sides and the dome met; this emitted the
same  incandescent-colouresd  light as the wvertical
panels zround the sides, The doorway from which
the occupants emerged was on the side of the object
facing George's closest position: it epened inward
and was in complete darkness, ahout as wide as
twn of the vertical *“windows,” The ohject did
not descend all the way to the ground, but came
down ta shout four feet, at which tme the Dgures
quickly reentered in pairs. They looked like *little
kids in snowsuits,” according to O'Barski, complete
with shoes ar boots that did not appear to be separate
Irom the rest of the uniform. The eavering ever their
heads was more like a ski-heod than an actual helmet.
(VBarski wid that the humming noise was more
pronounced during the amival and departuze of the
object, and he compared il to "a refrigerator that's
starting up."

George ()'Barski was unable (o pravide a specific
date in January [or his encounter, The similar details
described  independently by Bill Pawlowski, szuch
as the time of night, the precise locale, height from
the mround, nomber and position of windows, ns
general shape and size, apd the duration, all argue
persuasively for a single accurrence involving two
scparite witnesses, In addition, the descriplion of
the weather conditions by O'Barski §s consisient
with the weather data for January 11712, 1973, as
vhitained from the New York Timer (seé table).

{confinued an page 31

Time Temp, Hurm. Winds
S pom. B 83 SW 10
10 p.m, G2 93 5W 12
11 pm Gl B7 S 8
Mignight £8 64 NW S
1a.m. 52 4B NW 10
2am, 56 3= NW B
3a.m, 55 35 NW 10
4 a.m, 52 3B MY 7
L—

Weather data for January 11/12, 1975

Barom, Pata for Jan. 11 Jan. 12
bz o Sunrise: 7,12 am. 7.18 am.
el ) Sunsel- 4.47 pam, 443 p.m.
79.94

7986 Maenrise; B.33 g.m. 7.11 am,
29.058 Moongat: 4.24 p.m. 523 pm.
3004

30.05 The moan was new on

30.07 Janugry 12, 1975,

11



“Stonchenge™ (continued from page 11)

Copclusions .

When Ceorge O'Barski disclosed the details of

his encounter with a UFOQ and fts in
{0 Ve 1975, we had no idea 'l.-.-hmm's
E* Di SUMS‘ wis heing opened, Within a period
of five months following that disclasure, our growing
dossier of reported incidents now totals more than
a dozen for the areq in and around Norih Hudson
Park. This elearly establishes the site as an apparent
“repeater” locale for UFO manifesiations. Fven sa,
we have good reason to believe that we have seen
anly the rip of the iceberg: additional reporiz by
lecal residenis wha refused to be identified con-
tinue to be received, The sheer number of un-pub
lcized incidents from such a contained arca affirms
the problem of the “curtain of mvisihility™ that
obscures the UFO phenomenon. How so many
extraordinary evenls can occur, invalving so many
different people, and sill go unnoticed by auth.
oritics and the public-at-large, begs an interesting
question: What sort of ootragcous situation must
finally occur before alarm bells ring and someone

NOTICE ON PHOTOCOPYING
OF BACK I1SSUES. .,

Asgistany Editor Eileen Buckie thanks all those readars
who have availed themsalves of our offer.

She regrets 1o announce thet due 1o pressure of work
the sarvice now hes to be discontinued,

In our next...
CEINNINITALY Ranze Cabassi
UFD PHYSICS ~ | Jan Heering

UFOs AND MYSTERIOUS
DEATHS OF ANIMALS -}
5. Robinu Lamarcha
ROAD HAZARD DOWN UNDER 8ill Chalker
THE UFD INVESTIGATOR AS
COUNSELLOR AND HEALER John B, Musjrave

Also meny other items and datails of tha

pays attention?

FSR .VO!
MES NV

2ty 44
L0 1996

Winchestar CENI cass.

51

We  have two contradistinctions
here in the Netherlands: scientist -3
nonescientist (fantast, ete., any wonl
gou like} and amateur - professional.

o “amateur” is gemerally speaking
never pied as the oppesite of “soent-
ist," for these notions do not oppodc
at all, But the only difference between
amateurs and  professionals here is
that an amateur i not pail for his
activities {in any field) and a3 prof
essional ie. See the good example in
sports. And an amateur as well as a

professional BEE , 3 cicnusl 0L Q0
s_;im,ﬁi_;. For this = just a gueition o
atlilwde,

the scicntist has only one

purpnse in mind, 1:1131115 1] ohi'rrﬂ'rafr
the EEEU in haml, a & non-
sacnist doesn't bother.

I don't think it 15 pecessary to add
anything to this, the implications are
clear, Mohammed Ali i a professional,
but no scientist, and professor Hynek
is @ sientist, but an amiteur (as far
as | know he is not paid for his UFO-
activities):

Yourg sincerely,
AL Cramwinckel,
Chr. de Wetlaan 1,
é. Hilversum, Netherlands.

\ Stonchenge jndw

Drear Sir,—What 2n astoniching likencss

there is hetween Geotge O'Barski’s

et drawing of the UF(Q he encountered
e (FSR Vol 22, No. 4) and artists' re-
% constructions of Siopchenge, England,
espocially the drawing dene by Charles

% Hamilton Smith in 15815*% The wi ¢
o 1 of coincidénce seems fo have
sr_rei'.:E:a 3 very lang way in this

™ instance, consudering that the modents

J in which George U'Barski was invelved

as ! cc near “Stonehenge” New
£ISEY, 3 g irw_
- draw pur sil
M 1] 135
Fat Austin

292 Walstead Road, Walsall
January 6, 1977,

*  Drawing reproduced in Earth Magee
by Franci llitching.
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IEHAEFH DARH MIDE HIJIAS HAHGBS
Cabeza dal Rey Don Pedro, 8-2° B

Diate: Janwvary, 1975 (possible related
CASE 0N

Location: l'wrth Hudsan Park in North
Berpen, Mew Jetsey, just across Huds
River from New antﬁy__ﬁ__ﬁ

Witnesses: (ieorge (Barski, principal
witness; und Bill Pawlowski, possible cor-
roborative witness. {Additional witnesses
in possible related sightings )

Type of sighting: Occupants, ohject,
eleciro-magnetic effect, possible ground
races.

Investigated  by:  Ted  Bloecher,
MUFON state director for New York;
Budd Hopkins; and Jerry Stoehrer,

George O'Barski, 72, had left
his place of employment and was
driving through North Hudson
Park on the New Jersey side of
the Hudson River when static
hegen to ilntertere with his car
radio, IT was just past 2 a.m,
{estimpated). The window on the
driver's side was partially
rolled down, since the tempara-

ture was mild.on this January
night in 1975.
Says 0'Barski: "I begin to

notice @y radio....lot scratch-
ing in it, and it's a tinny
sound; it's just 1like, you
know, something is loose, you
know? And I thought it was
coming from my Tadio!l And I
turned up a little more volume

and I got more scratching, you
know? The radio stops! There
ain't nothing, see®”

0'Rarski continues: '"Right

now, hera's this--this droning,
like the noiss of a refrigera-
tor, coming, and I seen this
thing c¢oming like that, Jjust
like that. It was a floating
thing, and here I am here, youn
know, and I figured, where in
the hell will I go?"
0'Barski said
seemed to be round, about 30
feet in diameter and six to
eight feet tall, with some sort
of doma on top. The object was
described as being datk, with a
series of lighted vertical win-
dows around the main body. Each
window was estimated to be a-
bout one foor wide znd four
feet high, spaced about one

the object

R

,ﬁuavfygfaf e it

e ,".p-s‘:'ﬂ’.f‘.r T

Sketch based an description by D'Barski.

foot apart. The witness said he
saw nothing in the windows ex-
cept light, which he described
as being about the color of or-
dinary houschold 1lights. He
said there was also a lighted
strip around the object at the

base of the dome [or upper part

of the main body),

After moving into the park,
parallel with 0O'Barski's auto,
the object stopped about 100
feet away. At first it was a-
bout ten feet off the ground,
then it moved to  shout  four
feet above the grassy areca. The
witness could not tell whether
the cbject was resting on some
sort of legs or landing gear or
whether it was hovering without
mechanical support.

Occupants Appear

Suddenly a square, lighted
opening appeared on the craft
(it is not clear exactly where
on the object the opening ap-
peared) and some sort of me-
chanical steps extended from
the opening. Quickly, nine to

elexen nccugiuii came dawn the
steps ike kids coming down a
fira ascape.,"

The occupants, about three
to four feet tall, were dressed
the same--"like little kids
with snowsuits on.," Each oc-
cupant "had some kind of thing"
on his head, 1like somec sort of
helmet. O'Barski said the hel-

et was round and the same dark
color as the rest of the uni-
form. The occupants also dp-

<, MarcH - 2C

peared to he wearing gloves,
As the occupants came down
from the object, the witness
noted that each was carrying a
small dark-colored bag and a
small shovel (or speon). Each
bhag sesmed tg have a string or
scme sort of handle. "When they

came down, they knew what they
wanted to do, they dome it, and
they were gone, just that

quick," says 0'Barski.
"What they wanted to de,"

apparently, was tg ggllect so0il
the witness ob-

= les, s=ince
served them digging in various
locations near the object and

Elacing soil in the bags., 0'-
arski, ollowing & curving
road, was now within 75 feet of
the object and occupants.

The witness said the occu-
pants appeared Lo move normal-
1y, mot like Tebots. MHe was
most impresscd by their appar-
ent efficiency. "They were
digging away," he explains,
"and as far as they were con-
cerned they didn't know I ex-
ist, They came down the steps
as though they had one mission
in their entire life--to £ill
these little hags they had with
these little s5poons, or shov-
els, they had., The minute they
got dewn, thay started work-
i“g.n

Occupants Return to Craft

After ahout one minute on
the ground, the occupants re-
turned to the object, apparent-
ly climbing the same steps back

Page 3
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into the object through the
same opening they héd come out
of. (The opening was described
as being wide conough for two
occupants to enter the object
at the same time, but the wit-
ness did not indicate that they
had necessarily reentered 1in
this mapner. "They went up,
just like normally.")

O'Barski said that although
the occupants had ignored his
presence, he was still very
frightenad and apprehensive.
"Someone  is running  this
thing," he explains, "and I
figured mayhe they're watching
me, and I figured at the end
they're gonna  say...they're
gonna get that old bird, you
know? 1I'm 72 years old, but I
was scared to death, Cause I'm
poking around they might have
said, ‘'let's have that old son
of a bitch of a guy that's nos-
ing @around here.' Thoy was
sitting over there and I was
practically stopped, you know?
So I'm thinking maybe they'll
press a button that'd blow me
up here, or something, you
know?™

0'Barski =aid that aflter the
occupants returned to the ob-
ject "this thing here, it's
like the icebox started up a-

Page 4
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gain, you know? The motor's went straight home. The ow
started up, out there now that and manager of a small liq
noise was a-humming," store in Chelsea (though

Sees Bottom of Object

As the object left, 0'Barski
5aid he could see the under-
side, which was dark and '"it
seemed to be as though it was
hollowed out underneath, you
know? It looked like a depres-
sion in there, you know? I said
gee, there must be a big fan in
there, or something, that runs
this thing, you know? And I'm
looking, but I can't see noth-
ing," He said the object grad-
ually, but quickiy, rose and
disappeared from sight.

0'Barski said the object had
lifted and disappeared within
20 scconds after the occupants
had gone back aboard. "When
they went, it was just like
that," says the witness. "Right
straight like this, tcheooo!
Just that fast."

As the object left, his radio
again started playing--after
being off for the approximately
2% minutes the UFD was in the
area,

Instead of pgoing to a res-
taurant at Fort Lee, as he had
originally intended, O'Barski

does not drink), he expla
the extent of his fear by s
ing, "I've been held up in
store lots of times in 30 ve
hy men with pistols and kniv
and I've been plenty scar
but nothing like this, ever.
was petrified.”

0'Barski said he was swe
ing when he got home, pul
the shades, made some t
started to listen to the rad

then decided not %o stay
(normally he would stay u
"I went to bed. I was t
scared. I pulled the cov
over my head. [ figured

vhole damn world had come to

end....T didn't know what
hell o think....I thou
¢ither I'm going crazy

thera's something awfully wn
down there."

Finds Haoles
The next morning, still
set, he went to the scene

the sighting and found seve;
smell holes in the ground, e:
about five or six inches de
He relates, "You know, wher
went there and saw those ho.



I got even more scared. I'll
tell you something. I even
felt those holes. 1 didn't he-
lieve it looking at them. I
put my hand in one.'

During the subsequent imves-
tigation of the site, investi-
gator Gerald (Jerry) Stochrer

noted  that, even after 10
months, eight to ten patches of
ground at the site, devoid of

grass, seemed to indicate that
holes had heen dug at that lo-
cation. The patches were in an
area about six feet by eight
feet. While the patches formed
no particular pattern, Stoehrer
said '"they seemed to appear as
definite triangles, with clear-
ly defined edges, and of rough-
ly the same size." He said the
length of each triangle ranged
from five inches to eight inch-
es on each side.

One of the investigators,
Budd Hopkins, has been casually
acquainted with 0'Rarski since
1958. Says Hopkins of O'Barski,
"He is street-wise, astute, and
reflective. He and Bill Burns,
his partner, hava been my
friends, my evening cashing
service, and the source of my
dinner wine for over 17 years.
They are truthful men."

O'Barski told no one except
his son [(0'Barski is a widower)
ahout his experience for many
menths. His son advised him to
keep gquiet, since people would
think he had become mentally
unstahle. (0'Barski also wonder-
ed if the occupants "would come
and get me" if he told about
the experience. Finally, on
Nov. 19, 1975, he mentionesd the
sighting to Hopkins, although
he did not know that Hopkins

was a UFQ investigator (0'Bar-
ski had never shown any prior
interest in UF0's). 0O'Barski

had delayved reporting the ex-
perience so long that he is now
unsure of the cxact date.

Other Witneszag?

In an effort to lecate other
witnesses to the 0'Barski
sighting, personnel at  the

fashionable §;gnghs¥%2, a tall
apartment conplex located at
8200 Kermedy Rlwvd. Cast, about

300 yards east of the location
of the alleged sighting, were
questioned. The west side of
stonshenge has  an  excellent
view of the alleged sighting
area, and the main entrance to
the apartment building, manned
24 hours a day by a doorman, is
on that side.

Eventually 3 man by the name
of William Pawlowski, a former
doorman at Stonehenge, was un-
covered as a possible corrohor-
ating witness. Without knowl-
edge of the O'Barski report,
and without coaching, Pawlowski
recounted an episode that he
termed "frightening.”

The Pawloski Sighting

While on duty at Stonehenge--
he thinks it was about 2:30 or
3 a.m. on Jan. 12, 1975--he was
attracted by very bright lights
in the viecinity of North Hudson

Park. "When you look out," ex-
plains Pawlowski, "you s=ee a
view of the park, and zall of a
sudden I see something out
there--lights, you Xnow? And

it looked like they were spaced
about two feet or maybe three
feet apart, in a round circle.™

He ignored the lights at
first, thinking perhaps there
was a string of cars in the
park facing toward him. He
estimated there were sight or
nine lights in & horizontal
row, but he was not sure of the
number.

As he made a phone call to
one of the residents of Stone-
henge (the call was not related
to the sighting) he began to
think that the lights could not
be cars because they appeared
to be above the ground.

At this point he wondered if
he was observing a UFD (he says
that he and his wife had seen
oneg in the summer of 1970 or
1371 over a meadow). [xplains
Pawlowski, "I'm looking at it
and I'm talking to the parcy
{on the phone), and I'm think-
ing to myself, what the devil
is thar?"

Suddenly, while he was still
an the phone, he heard = loud

report and the large plate
glass window he was looking
through cracked at one corner

near the floor. He quickly
hung up the phone and investi-
gated the crack, which he
thought might have been caused
by a rifle shot--parhaps from
the area where he could see the
strange lights.

After investigating the glass
and finding only a small
chipped area along the 12-18-
inch crack on the outside, he
leoked back toward the park and
the lights were gone. He called
the police, who investigated
the crack and said it had not
been caused by a buller, Paw-
lowski told the police he had
sgen lights din the park area,
but did not tell the investi-
gating officers of the suspic-
ious nature of the lights.

He did, however, tell Lt. Al
Del Gauidio of the North Hergen
Police Department of his sus-
picions, since this officer
lived at Stonehenge, Officer
el Gauidio, contacted later by
Hopkins, verificd Pawlowski's
description of the events, but
added that he did not believe
any of them ‘hecause you can't
believe things like that."

Del Gauidio said he had re-
turned to Stonchenge from his
night shift ahout 6:30 a.m. and
noticed the broken window. He
said Pawlowski had mentioned a
Mflying saucer" or "UFO," but
since "such things are impossi-
ble," Del Gauidio thought the
doorman had somchow broken the
glass and had made up the story
to cover an accident. He said
he had no evidence of this, but
that he believed Pawlowski was
a heavy drinker--though he did
not think Pawlowski had been
drunk when he saw him at 6:30
g.m.

Tree Sphir?

In addition to the window,
Fawlowski reported that a Lres
between Stonehenge and the lo-
cation of the 1lights (on the
hill opposite Stonshenge) had
split or been split that same
night. 'This was one of a clump
of three trees which had grown
from a common stump. The tree
has since been sawed.

Pawlowski has expressed some

Fage 5



confusion as to the exact loca-
tion of the 1lights. While he
indicated while Tevisiting the
arca that they were in the same
location as O'Barski's sight-
ing, he also felt they were be-
hind a flagpole (which has
since been removed).

In a drawing from memory, he
had located the flagpole be-
tween Stonehenge and 0'Barski's
observation area, but a check
at the scene indicated that the
flagpole had actually been lo-
cated some distance to the
south, Investigators surmised
that Pawlowski had confused a
street light or other object
with the flagpele on the night
of the sighting, but the wit-
ness still felt he had seen the
chject hehind the flagpole.

Pawlowski's description of
the lipght from the object does
not exactly match that of 0'-
Barski, since 0'Barski indicat-
ed the light was more like that
produced by incandescent bulbs,
while Pawlowski seemed to feel
it was more like light produced
by flourcscent bulbs,

5till another difference in
the two vreports is the state-
ment hy O'Barski that the
weather was mild (he had the
car window partially down),
while Pawlowski  thought the
weather had been cold. (He had
had a rim-in with the manage-
ment of Stonehenge because they
would not a2llow doormen to wear
coats in the winter--he had
quit after losing the arpument
--50 this may have had some
bearing on his general feeling
that the .January sighting date
had been cold.) Weather records
indicate that the temperature
at 2 a.m. on Jan. 12, 1975, was
56 degress--rather mild.

Overall, however, the two
independent rTeports are remark-
ably alike in terms of the des-
cription of the object, the lo-
cation of the sighting, and the
duration of the sighting.

It is, of course, only con-
jecture that O0'Barski and Paw-
lowski saw the same object at
the same time, since 0'Barski
was not certain at all of the
exact date of his sighting.
Pawlowski's date is more eXact,
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Sketch by Ganzales of what he saw from Stonehenge Apartments.

but not completely confirmed.
Gonzales Sighting
while the Pawlowskl sighting
was being checked, the current

superintendent of Stonchenge,
Amaury Perez, said that another

former employee and personal
friend, Frank Gonzales, had
told him of a sighting in Jan-

uary of 1975.

Ted Hloecher talked by phone
with Gonzales, who said that he
had seen "something round, very
bright" 1like an aluminum plane
with windows, in the park in
front of Stonehenge at 2 or 3
a,m, on a Monday in early Janu-
ary, 1975, Gonzales =aid that
after seeing the light he went

to the door, opened it, and
went inte the driveway. Then
he heard a noise "NOT 1like a

helicopter, something DIFFER-
ENT. Something like a buzzing,
like when a jet takes off,

Whooooh. Whoooooh., Then I was
afraid.” He says he went back
inside and c¢losed the door,

then =saw the light go straight
up.

Gonzales could not estimate
the distance to the object he
had seen, but said it was di-
rectly in front of Stonehenge

in the direcction of the parl
He thought the ohject w:
round, with windows around tl
bottom. The light from t}
windows was bright, "1like
¢ool white tube.”

Gonzales said his sighti:
took place, he thought, befm
the plate glass window had be

cracked. This would probab:
put his sighting on Jan. 6, :
kout six days hefore the DPa
lowski (and O'Barski?) sigh
ing, although none of the dat
is known for certain, Gonzals
said it was a cold and cle
night.

Daliz Sighting

While video taping the Pa
lowski and O'Barski statemen
on Jan, 17, 19758, the 1invest
gators were told by the curre
doorman at Stonehenge, Willi
Daliz, that he had sighted
strange light in the vieind
of the park just two days ea
lier--on Thursday, Jan. 15,
ebout 2:30 a.m.

In a subsequent intervie
Daliz said he was attracted |
a strange light in front |
Stonchenge, c¢ven though he w
watching TV with his back



the front door. He said the
light was "big," and that the
left side was orange and the
right side was red.

He said he rang for the se-
curity officer downstairs, but

the officer at first did not
want to lock. "Well, by the
timg Roberto went to look out,
I scen this light just go right
up," Says Daliz, "I even opehed
the dopr and walked out. 1 Seen
it just go straight up. 0Oh, it
was réglly fast."

Daliz said the color of the
illumination became lighter as
the object was near the ground,
but gor darker as it lifted in-
to the sky.

Secyrity Offjicer Roberto
Perez was contacted later, -and
he verified the fact that Daliz
had called him about the
strange light, but he locked
too late to see the object hin-
self,

A Stronge Mist?

Anather doorman at Stope-
henge, Edward Oberterbessing,
told investigators that in the
period beginning in late Janu-
ary and continuing inte May
(1975] he had often sven & fog
or mist that would gather at
the spot whera he had scen  the
investigators standing (the 0'-
Barski landing site].

He said the fop was extremely

iocalized and would he digsi-
pated after being "swirled a-
round hy the wind." He said it
would appear both in the day

and night. Investigator Stochr-
ger says he feels this witness
did ohserve what he claims, and
is not just "jumping onto the
bandwagon.'" Oberterhessing re-
portedly had a 1961 observation
of sayeral anthroped fipures at
Ridgefield, N.J.

Investigotion Continuing

The total investigation is
continuing, since there have
been  additional indications

that arher residents of Stone-
henge may have seen something,

Stonshenge Supérintendent Ama-
ury Perez, who has been very
cooperative, Thes given the

names of the investigators to
several residents, but says he
cannot give Investipators the
names  of the residents unless
they ask to be contacted.

Summuory

The sighting by the principal
witness, ()'Barski, ScCEs  To
have been at Icast partially or
tentatively collaborated by at

least one other sighting, pos-
sibly more. The scene des-
crihed by O'Barski is, of
course, common to many other

occupant  sightings, It is,
however, unusual for a sighting
of this type to take place in
such & heavily populated area
as metropolitan New York.

Correction

Miss Marpo Metcgrano, office
managey of the Center for UFO
Studies, has informed SKYLDOX
that a statement in the Febru-
ary issue of SKYLOOK regarding
the amount of her salary as
CUFOS secretary which was paid
by KATIONAL ENQUIRER is incor-
rect.

The incorrect account in the
February issue stated, "Half of
Miss Metegrano's salary was re-
portedly being paid by the RA-
TIONAL ENQUIRER."

The correct information, as
supplied hy Miss Metegrano, is
as follews: "In the very early
days of the Center, [or Several
months, the Enquirer did make a
donation to the Center from
which a small part of my salary
was paid.”

Las ¥Yegos accupant
report requires study

25 when
L1 3 "
An alleged octupant casu% hunanoids

Las Vegas, NV, on Jan. 30 in-
volving a country and westemn
singer iz being withheld by
Skylook, pending additional in-
vestigation.

MUFON  investipator Mike
Schutz told Skylook he is high-
1y skeptical of the casc, re-
ported in the Las Vepas SUN,
for various Teasons. If addi-
tional significant information
does become available 1t will
be printed in a futurc issue,

MUFON Symposium
speakers announced

Henry H. McKay, MUFON pro-
vencial director for Ontario
and regional director for Can-
ada, has been added to the list
of featured speakers for the
1976 MUFQM Symposium at Ann Ar-
bor, MI, June 12 and I3,

McKay, a veteran rescarcher,
will speak on ''Canadian Landing
Trace Cases."

Other featurcd
the symposium will be Dr. J.
Allen Hynek, director of the
Center for UFQ Studies; William
Spaulding, western director of
Ground Saucer Watch, who will
speak on analysis of UFQ pho-
tos; Ray Stanford, director of
Project Starlight Internmation-
al, who will speak on the PSI
instrumented research project;
Jacques Vallee; and Dave Webh,
co-chairman of the Humanoid
Study Group, who will speak on
humanoid cases.

The 1976 Symposium will be
hosted by Bob Stinson and the
Michigan Section,

speakers at

lllinois woman reports
strange encounter

The Associated Press reports
that an investigator from the
Center for UFD Studies  is
checking into a case involving
a woman who encountercd uniden-
tified ''heings in Southern
TIrmot=. B

Authorities =said the middle-
aged woman was driving on a
coumtry road northwest of Nash-
ville, IL, on the night of Feh.
she encountered {ua
wha [lashed 3 blus
1ight =&t neT before she sped
away. The woman described two
very tall humansids "with large
feet and c3 " The woman's
identity was being withheld,

NEW CUFOS ADDRESS

The Center for UFQ 3Studies
{LUFDS) has moved inte a three-
roon suite outside the business
ared of Evanston, IL. The new
address is 924 Chicago Ave.,
Evanston, IL 60202.
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